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Brady, Cory M.

From: Brady, Cory M.
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:31 AM
To: DAWG.Faculty; District Applications WorkGroup
Cc: DCS Admin Group
Subject: District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG): Agenda for 06/18/2014 (Working Session)

 

District Application Workgroup (DAWG) Purpose:  

To provide a communication conduit and working environment to: 

 Bring and discuss current issues related to district applications and college services. Including: 

 New and changing State and Federal Mandates 

 New and changing college/district policies and procedures 

 etc. 

 

 To bring stakeholders together to complete tasks and resolve issues related to approved projects and operational 

tasks. 

 

Regular Meeting Schedule: 

 Business Sessions – 1st and 3rd Wednesday from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM 

 Working Sessions – 2nd and 4th Wednesday from 2:00 PM to 4:30 PM 

 

IMPORTANT NOTE: This group has no function in prioritizing or accepting projects or programming requests. However, this 

group can be used to discuss and vet possible projects and programming requests. 

 

 

Date  Start time  End time  Session Type 

06/18/2014	 3:00	PM	 5:30	PM	 Working	Session	(Summer	Session)	

06/25/2014	 3:00	PM	 5:30	PM	 Business	Session	(Summer	Session)

07/02/2014	 3:00	PM	 5:30	PM	 Working	Session	(Summer	Session)	

07/09/2014	 3:00	PM	 5:30	PM	 Working	Session	(Summer	Session)	

 
PARTICIPANT	DETAILS		
>	Dial	your	telephone	conference	line:	913‐312‐3202	or	(888)	886‐3951	
>	Cell	phone	users	dial:	913‐312‐3202	
>	Enter	your	passcode:	798316	
>	Go	to	www.cccconfer.org	
>	Click	the	Participant	Log	In	button	under	the	Meet	&	Confer	logo	
>	Locate	your	meeting	and	click	Go	
>	Fill	out	the	form	and	enter	the	passcode:	798316	
 
Meeting Participants: 
 

 District 
o  

 

 SBVC 
o  

 

 CHC 
  o
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Meeting Agenda (06/03/2014): 
 

 Prioritized Discussions 
 

1. Discussion with Student Life: ‘Opt‐Out Process for Student Body Card during Registration’ 
 

2. Vendor Project: Self‐Service: Student Planning w/Degree Audit 
 

 Discussion: Roll‐out & Training Recap 

 Discussion: Remaining Items to complete project. 

 Discussion: Remaining Hours for Degree Audit in July 
 

3. Mandates Project: OpenCCCApply 
 

 Discussion: Roll‐out discussion. 

 Discussion: More details on Graduated Academic Program Checks. 
 

 General Discussion 
 

 Discussion: July 2 Meeting 
 

 Next Meetings: 
 

1. Next “Business Session” Scheduled for Wednesday, June 25, 2014 from 3:00 PM to 5:30 PM. 
2. Next “Working Session” Scheduled for Wednesday, July 2, 2014 from 3:00 PM to 5:30 PM. 

 

 
Cory Brady * Senior Programmer / Analyst * San Bernardino Community College District * 1289 Bryn Mawr, Suite B, 
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"Time is the predator and we are the prey." 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged 
information, and unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
 
 


